Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association
433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org

‘%AERA

DATE: October 17,2024

TO: SCERA Retirement Board

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2024
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
* Sessi Jennifer 9/15/24 Transferred
Theriault Emi 9/20/24 Deferred
Valadez Davina 9/23/24 Deferred
Rittenhouse Eric 9/26/24 Human Services
Clites Michele 10/1/24 Human Services
Whipple Suzanne 10/1/24 Health Services
Cruz Angelica 10/2/24 Human Services
Enright Michael 10/2/24 Transferred
Campbell Valerie 10/7/24 Human Services
Bussone Francine 10/10/24 Deferred
Chambers Susana 10/15/24 Probation
Evans Stacey 10/15/24 Health Services
Martinez- Elizabeth 10/15/24 Human Services
Francis Patricia 10/16/24 Health Services
Brown-Pierce Caroline 10/18/24 Deferred

*Jennifer Sessi changed her retirement date to 9/15/24; previously reported as 9/16/24, on the

September 2024, Service Retirements form.




